‘H!G‘ME‘\ EDUCATION COMMISSION

Sector H-9, Islamabad (Pakistan)
Tele: (051) 90801104 Fax: (051) 90802702

E-mail: muahmed@hec.gov.gk

Deputy Director (QA) /
Ref: 83-PIQA/HEC/U-Sindh/2010) 744 /
Date: September 19, 2016

Subject: Plagiarism in Research Paper

Dear Sir,
Reference is made to letter No. 83-P/QA/HEC/U-Sindh/2010/163 dated April 28,

2016. | am directed to inform that complaint against Mr. G.A Sahito, Mr. K.H. Lashari, was
discussed in the 23r¢ Meeting of HEC Plagiarism standing Committee and decided as under:

"Since the University has not responded, the authors will be blacklisted
and copy will be forwarded to all Universities."

Faculty members/Scholars are blacklisted on the grounds that respective
University has not taken appropriate action against them as per Plagiarism Policy. The HEC
Plagiarism Standing Committee has decided to withdraw HEC benefits i.e. Travel Grant,
Research Grant, HEC approved Supervisor, Best teacher award etc. for the period of two years
and they are also not eligible to be member of any committee constituted by the HEC as wel|
as of any Statutory Committee/body of the University for the same period
With kind regards,
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The Registrar,

University of Sindh, D Y ans
Jamshoro. /
T

Copy for Information:

* E.Stothe Executive Director, HEC, Islamabad.
«Cs/Rectors of Al public and private sector Universities/DAls of Pakistan.
» Office Copy.
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